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Val Maddison
HM Coroner
Coroners Office
Room T20

The Guildhall
Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 2AJ

21* January 2009
Dear Val
Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

I am attaching evidence schedule that was prepared at the Pre-Inquest Hearing and 1
would be grateful if you could warn the appropriate witnesses.

P

For 19™ April I will need Sheyé Joines and Alan Laé;lder.

For 20™ March I will need Marioffl Wiles and Lynnwrr/ett.

I am calling Gillian Hamblin but I will take her evidence separately on 31%' March
because she is involved with most of the deceased.

On g}fd March I will take Alexander'Tuffey.

For 2(4t and 75™ March I have booked Professor Black and he has confirmed his
availability.

On 26" Marchrall the relevant evidence will be Rule 37 and it may be preferable to
warn Lynpe Hamblin initially for that date.

On 27" March I will need Charles Stem& arthing an:d Bevgﬂz&nbull.

On 30™ March I will need Igf and Neil Wilson who will carry over to the 31% ¥arch
together with Ly(ryefl-fzmblin.

l
For 1* April I will need Carldewell and Lyr{gz/ﬁarratt, BCX% Turnbull and w

Turbritt,

On 2™ April I will need Victo\ri}/Péckman and Beverlg/ébull.
For 3™ April I will need Ann Réeves, Dr Ricb}tﬁieids Anitily;liln/rb/{itt and Lymhe

Barratt and they will carry over to 8thvﬁ(pril if necessary. Dr WilCock is giving his
evidence on 6™ and 7™ April and he has confirmed his availability for that.
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On 9™ April I will need Dr Ri((%d Reid and on 9™ April I will need Pauliv/éegory
and Dr Richard Reid.

On 14™ April I will take Dr Barton for as long as it takes.

I am enclosing a copy of the witness list from which the names and addresses are
available and I would be grateful if you could do the appropriate warnings.

Please let me know if there is any problems.

Yours sincerely

AM Bradley
HM Coroner



